

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2024 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

We've got exciting news – new FAM Lahainaluna long-sleeve jerseys have just dropped at Da Luna store! Now's the perfect time to grab one of these long sleeves before they sell out. These jerseys feature our classic school colors with a tribal design and the iconic Lahainaluna logo. You'll look great in class, at games, or wherever you go. In addition to the FAM jerseys, coming soon are our new LUNA sweatpants and a special Dri-fit T-shirt designed by our very own Juseana Delatori. Lastly, don't miss out – Da Luna Store will have a pop-up this Friday at the football game! Merch is limited! It is also Senior night so show up and show out for our seniors! Head over to the Da Luna Store today!

Do you like reading? Do you like surprises? If so, consider signing up to receive a Luna Book Bag for the month of October. When you sign up you will receive:

- A library book that is handpicked for you and goes with this month's theme of Spooky Season. The library book must be returned.
- Freebies that match this month's theme. You may keep these.

Please <u>submit this form</u> by Friday, October 25 in order to receive this month's Luna Book Bag. Book bags will be ready for pick up on Wednesday, October 30th at Kamakau Library.

Questions - please email Mrs. Nakata tara.nakata@k12.hi.us or visit her in the library.

Aloha Seniors! It's that time of the year where yearbook staff need your senior quote and baby picture. Please check your email for the link to the Google Form. The deadline is Monday, December 2, 2024 at 11:59 pm. If you have any questions, please stop by P1 to see Auntie Cass

Aloha Lunas! Picture retakes are scheduled for October 30th during Po'okela in the library by grade level. If you would like an order form, see Auntie Cass in P1.

Seniors, our Mass Photo will also be during lunch on October 30th. Please come as soon as possible so we can take our picture and still have time to get lunch afterwards. Just a reminder that the following applies:

- -All school rules and dress code apply.
- -Please make sure that your sign doesn't block others in the picture.

NOT ALLOWED ON YOUR SIGN OR ON BOARDER'S FIELD: Cars or car parts Surfboards Profanity or anything derogatory Weapons Drugs Contrabands

If you choose to break the rules with this sign, your sign will be confiscated. Mahalo!

Quarter 2 Bus Applications are now open! Submit bus applications between September 16th to November 15th 2024. It is a first come, first serve basis so submit your application early! The online site is https://hi.etrition.com/busapplication Paper applications are needed for students who are utilizing the Maui public bus, Cannery Mall shuttle and evening direct bus to central Maui. Stop by the main office during recess or lunch to pick up an application. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Women's Initiative Club: We have an important meeting today, Wednesday, October 23rd during lunch at J-203. We will have snacks and our first volunteer hour opportunity.

Anime club: We will be having our general meeting on Thursday, October 24, 2023 during lunch at K-103. If you are interested in coming to our joint Halloween Get-together with the Japanese club on Saturday, October 26th, please come by K-102 or K-103 for a form. The forms are due this Thursday at the meeting. Thank you!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Calling all baseball players! There will be an informational baseball meeting on Wednesday, 10/23/24, at lunch in Coach Casco's classroom L-30. If you are interested in joining the baseball team, please come and meet the coaches. And yes, there will be PIZZA! Let's play ball!

Lahainaluna Paddling SIGN-UPS for the 2024-2025 season: WEDNESDAY, October 23rd, 2024 11:50am (lunch) LHS Library Informational meeting with coaches and SIGN-UP. Before the season starts you will need:

- *UP To DATE PHYSICAL*,
- *PARENT CONSENT FORMS SIGNED*
- *Good GRADES*

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage, Brown Rice, Pineapple, Unsweetened Apple Sauce. Lunch: Kalua Pork with Cabbage, Brown Rice, Whole Grain Roll or Kalua Pork Nachos, Lomi Tomato, Edamame, Pineapple Chunks, Mixed Fruit.